
Federal Trade Commission 
Officeofthe Secretary 
Room H-159(Annex K) 
600PennsylvaniaAvenue, N.W 
WaspringtonEM2 20580 

RE: Prerecorded Call Prohibition EBR Tebarketing, Project N.R4f 1001 

I am opposed to the PP"FC'sproposd h twould r e w e  w&en authorizationtoreceive 
pre-recorded tekmarketmg cafls fiom the businesses and charitiesthat f have an 
Established Business Relationship w&. P am aware ofthe burden tiis would place on 
these businesses. 

I would ask €he Commission to either adopt ffie EBR exception contained inthe TCPA 
that creates an exception for pre-recork6 calls sentby companiesthat have anE53R with 
the person they are callingor continue itsforbearancetowards businessesthat sendpre-
recorded messages to those wifh an EBR beyond J a n w  2,2007. 

-Sincerely, - . .- . --
. --


